

GSR Minutes February 10, 2013

JC opened the meeting with the Serenity Prayer.

Roll Call of Officers:

JC-DCM: Dawn B-Alt DCM; Gene A-Treasurer; Elaine-Temp Sec.

La Von-Archives, Activities; Don B-Corrections; John C, Trae B-Treatment.

Gene mentioned that the minutes of January 2013 had been published and emailed. Dan moved to accept /seconded by Dawn, passed.

Gene presented the January Treasurer's report. Dan moved to accept/second by Don B/passed.

Committee Reports

Corrections-Don B: Connected w/ Glenna and will deliver Big Books and 12 anmd12s to her for the County Jail.

Treatment-Trae: Speakers lined up for the VA.

La Von: Archives-a framed needle point of the Serenity Prayer was donated to the District archives by wife of Dean so that it could be shared by others.

Activities: Workshop attendance was good, about 20 participated. Speaker was Gene D from Clarkston-Expenses totaled \$40 for copies, \$26 for supplies, \$10 for gift and rent \$60.00. \$17.50 was collect from the 7th Tradition.

Pink Can: 76.35

Gene A: Literature-no books sold, but all items are in stock,

Answering Service: \$17.50 billed 35 calls received.

Schedules-Bob L: New schedules are out.

GSR reports:

Early Birds: Dawn B reported 14 average attendance; BDs-a 30 d, 60 d, 3 yr, 5 yr and 27 yr.

ABSI: Elaine F reported attendance average 28; no BDs.

WT: Colleen C reported attendance average at 18, BDs 1 26 yr, 1 16 yr, 1 6 M and 1 3 M.

12X12: Earl R reported attendance averaging 8; 2 1 mo BDs.

TOF: Don B reported attendance averaging 8; 1 20 D, and 1 2 mo BDs, The Group celebrated 4 years in its present location.

SMEO: Gene A reported meeting averaging 10; 1 BD-11 mos. Meetings have been moved to 341 S 1st St for the month of Feb due to construction at the General Hospital.

TNO: Dan-Attendance about 20, 1 3 mo, 1 9 mo and 1 7yr BDs.

DCM JC thanked all who helped make the workshop successful and all who attended.

Old Business: Election of Secretary: Trae ran unopposed and was elected unanimously.

Moving District Location-discussion was table until March meeting.

New Business: George volunteered for PI/CPC position and was elected unanimously. (Resigned the next day as he was hired for job out of town.)

Topics for next workshop were discussed and asked to take suggestions from groups; another WS could be held this year in May or early June.

Upcoming events: Fourth of July.

The meeting was closed with the 7th Tradition and the Lord's Prayer.

eda